

- Close Window
- Print This Page
- Expand All | Collapse All

Noemi Hernandez

Constituent Information Contact Record Type Noemi Hernandez Name Applicant Middle Initial **Account Name** Title **Status Council District** 3 Gender # of Board 0 **Ethnicity** Memberships Qualifications **Diversity** 20 years as an educator Vast experience working with artists, teachers and students Knowledge about needs of underserved populations. Patron and advocate for the arts and access to education and opportunities for diverse communities Member Id Comments Other **Contact Information** Send mail to Mobile **Home Phone Other Phone Phone Business Phone Business Fax** Fax **Email Business Email Mailing Address Other Address Last Modified By Created By** Boards and Commissions Liaison, Boards and Commissions Liaison, 10/29/2019 12:55 PM 10/29/2019 12:55 PM Description

Thank you for your submission. We appreciate your interest in Salt Lake County's Boards and

Activity History

Email: Application Successfully Submitted

Related To
Task
Due Date
Assigned To
Last Modified Date/Time
Comments

Comments

Co:
BCC:
Attachment: --none-Subject: Application Successfully Submitted

Body:

https://na63.salesforce.com/0030f00003CmV8H/p?retURL=/0030f00003CmV8H

Noemí Verónica Hernández- Balcázar

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

- Zap Board Tier 2 member until January 2019
- Westminster Alumni Board member 2018 to present
- Lead multiple Partnerships between Diverse SLC Arts organizations and granite school District
- Presented "Tier I Instruction Curriculum" at the 2015 Professional Development Seminar for Art Educators for Granite School District.
- Demonstrated and modeled teaching strategies for art project. Presenter for NAEA's Art in the Sun Conference.
- Participated in developing Ceramics Curriculum Maps for Granite School District.
- Created positive public relations with local and state organizations as a ZAP Board Member.
- Participated in Utah State Office of Education Revision in November 3rd 2015.
- Administrated and managed budgets for classrooms for Kearns High School Art Department.
- Chaired committees in Kearns High School and Matheson Junior High such as Community Council, Parenting Committee and Building Committee.
- Promoted the importance of the Fine Arts throughout the Kearns community as a teacher and community member.
- Supported and implemented district-wide programs and initiatives that benefited our school as Community Council Co-Chair.
- Supervised and maintained periodic physical inventories verification in the classroom as a teacher. Additionally, maintained equipment inventories at The Little America Steak House.
- Academic Student Adviser for Salt Lake Community College.
- Special Education Arts Specialist K 6 at Newman Elementary SLSD.
- Art for Continuing Education Programs for Jordan and Granite School Districts.
- Foreign and Minority Student Adviser for Southern Utah University.
- Taught art appreciation to foreign students at Southern Utah University through INTERNEXUS ESL.
- Taught art appreciation to teens at Sun Hawk Academy (Youth Rehabilitation Center) in St. George, Utah.

ACHIVEMENTS - RECOGNITION - AWARDS

- 2019 Local Hero Award Salt lake County Diversity and Inclusion Office
- 2018 Change Leader Certification
- 2015 Re-appointment as a ZAP Board Member
- 2015 Granite Education Foundation Educator Excel Award
- 2013 Westminster College Master of Education Commencement Speaker
- 2012 Directed the creation of decorations representing Utah State for the Lighting of the Trees at the White House in Washington D.C.
- 2010 Panelist for the revision of the PRAXIS National Standard Exam for Art Educators
- 2008 Nominated for the Excellent Educator Award Granite School District
- 2005 Community Star Award, Salt Lake City County
- 2000 SUU Advisor of the Year Commitment to Excellence Award
- 1999 SUU Multi-Cultural Center Advisor of the Year Award
- 1999 SUU Hispanic Community Contributor of the Year Award

EMPLOYMENT

District Fine Arts and Dance Specialist and BTSALP Coordinator

1/2016 – Present **Granite School District** Salt Lake City, UT

- Supervise District Art Collection inventory, maintenance and periodic physical inventory verification of equipment, as well as monitor the safety of schools and art related activities at the District-level.
- Supervise and create art exhibits and competitions in the District at all K-12 levels.
- Provide curriculum related development opportunities and experiences for teachers and specialists expand on instructional strategies and differentiation to share with teachers for the benefit of all district students.
- Demonstrate and model procedures for teachers in professional development and by special request.
- Develop K-12 curriculum materials regularly and provide opportunities for the Special Education Department to have enrichment opportunities in the classroom.
- Promote the highest level of education; elevate teacher standards, support teacher growth, and moral improvement.

Art Teacher 8/2008 - Present

Kearns High School (Granite School District)

Salt Lake City, UT

- Supervise art classroom inventory, maintenance and periodic physical inventory verification of equipment and safety.
- Supervise and create art exhibits and competitions in Kearns High School.
- Provide curriculum related development opportunities and experiences for students expand on instructional strategies and differentiation to benefit all students before and after school.
- Demonstrate and model procedures for students in daily basis.
- Develop 9 12 curriculum materials regularly and provide opportunities for the Special Education Department to have enrichment opportunities through observation as special guests.
- Create positive public relations with local organizations, administration and parents.
- Chairing Community Council and Parenting Committee, voted as Building Committee Representative.
- Created and currently maintain an extremely successful 3- Dimensional Fine Arts program and manage budgets.

Art and Foreign Language Teacher

3/2004 - 6/2008

Matheson Junior High (Granite School District)

Salt Lake City, UT

- Art Club Advisor
- Track Team and Cross-Country Team Coach
- Healthy After School Activities Advisor.
- Organizer of the MJH Multicultural Assembly

Foreign and Minority Student Adviser

9/1998 - 5/2000

Southern Utah University

Cedar City, UT

- Plan, organize and direct small and large-scale activities to promote awareness and learning about diverse cultures, religions and art.
- Advisor for minority and foreign students.

Foreign Students Art Appreciation Teacher

3/1999 - 5/1999

Southern Utah University, ESL Learning Center

Cedar City, UT

Taught foreign students art appreciation and art history.

Therapeutic Art Teacher

Sun Hawk Academy

Taught art as a therapeutic tool for at-risk youth.

EDUCATION

Administrative License2013 – 2015University of PhoenixSalt Lake City, UT

Masters of Education 2010 – 2013

Westminster College Salt Lake City,

UT

Teaching License Level 2 2015 – 2020

Utah State Office of Education Salt Lake City,

UT

□ Spanish Foreign Language and Literature
 □ Fine Arts Sculpture and Ceramics
 □ English as a Second Language
 □ Administrative License

Bachelors of Fine Arts – Double MajorSouthern Utah University

1994 – 1998
Cedar City, UT

□ Art Composite in Sculpture and Ceramics

□ Foreign Language and Literature

REFERENCES

Victoria Pamella Bourns
Program Director
Salt Lake County Zoo, Arts & Parks
385.646.5380

Leslie Bell
Director of Teaching and Learning
Granite School District
385,646,7414

Maile Loo Principal Kearns High School 385.468.70

HOBBIES

Ballet, opera and symphony patron, art creation, working out, running, spinning, dancing Latin rhythms, African and Brazilian dance, sculpting, public library artistic and cultural programs volunteer, Utah Aids Society programs volunteer, and traveling the world. And Finding opportunities and access for underserved communities



Board Appointment Approval

Jennifer Wilson Mayor

Erin LitvackDeputy Mayor, County
Services

Darrin CasperDeputy Mayor, Finance & Administration

Catherine Kanter Deputy Mayor, Regional Operations On the 17th day of December 2019 the Salt Lake County Council consents to the appointment of Ms. Noemi Hernandez as a member of the *Zoo, Arts & Parks (ZAP) Tier 1 Advisory Board.*

Her first, three-year term will begin January 1, 2020 and end December 31, 2022.

	Salt Lake County Council
	Councilman Richard Snelgrove Chair, Salt Lake County Council
Attest:	
Sherrie Swensen, County Clerk	
Please instruct the Council Clerk to return the N2-100 to process this appointment.	nis form to Anna Vukin-Chow intheMayor's Office,